¥

FITERMEDIARY COVER NOTE NO.

Money Insurance Proposal

IMPORTANT NOTICE -

COVER FOR MONEY INSYRANCE IS PROVIDED SUBJECT TO THE COMPANY'S USUAL TERMS, CONDITIONS AND
EXCEPTIONS FOR THIS TYPE OF INSURANCE. A SPECIMEN COPY OF THE POLICY WORDING IS AVAILABLE ON

RECUEST.

NO COVER IS iN FORCE UNTIL THE PROPOSAL HAS BEENF ACCEPTED IN WRITING BY THE COMPANY.

MONEY INSURANCE

The Money
Money means Coins, Bank Notes, Currency Notes, Cheques, Bankers’ Drafts, Bills of Exchange, Credit Card Sales

Vouchers, Postal Orders, Money Orders, Current Unused Postage Stamps and Revenue Stamps.

The Cover
“All Risks” cover on business Money while in transit and in your premises. The standard policy includes automatic

cover for B§2000 for loss of or damage to safe(s) or strongroom(s] in your premises. By payment of an additional
premium the limit may be increased. - :

Extensions
The policy may be extended to include Personal Accident "Assault” cover and the risks of riot and civil commotion.

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE FULLY ANSWERED - TICKS OR DASHES WILL NOT SUFFICE

PROPOSER’S PARTICULARS Client A/C No.
Name as in NRIC/Passport/Company Registered Name (in Block Letters):

EEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEEN .
Salutation: MrD Mrs |___| Ms D Madaml:] Dr l:' Others D(pleasespecify} Sex: MDv FD
Age: Dj years old Date ofBirth:l:Dday"l:D month l:[:l:]—_—l year

\/C No./Passport No./Polis/Army No./Business Registration No.: [T T T T T T T T i L]

’ Correspondence Address [in Block Letters):

Pos‘tcoae: [ l Marital Status: Single D Married D Other D
Contact Telepnone No.: [1 I | ’ [ T ’ | [ I HandphoneNo;I | I I | I [ I 1 lJ

Business or Profession/Occupation:

(T T T T I T T I T T IITIIIIrrrrrirld

Your Position: Director/Owner Professional/Technical Managerial Admin/Clerical Other

Period of Insurance: From( l |day| | |month| I [ | lyear To dayl month D:D:]year

Address to which proposal relates:

Postcode:

If Insured is.a Company

Total Workforce: D:L__D Turnover / [Year}: BS'f] l ] [ [1 l il l J_]/{I | | |J)
Sole Propnetorship D Partnership D Limited Company D

Contact Person & Designation.

(T I T T T I T T T T T I T I T I T I Tl
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MONEY WHILE IN YOUR PREMISES

4. What is the maximum amount of Money [other than Money for the payment of
wages salaries or other earnings)

{a) in safe(s) or strongroom{s}?

(b} outside safe(s) or strongrooms(s} when open for business?

(¢} outside safe(s} or strongroom(s} when closed for business?

5. Give the following details for any safe or strongroom used for securing Money -

Make, Model and Weight and Is safe fixed to the wall Who holds the key Maximum ]
year of manufacturer Thickness or floor of the building? and/or combination amount at any
If so, how ? code? one time.
6. Loss of or damage to your safe or strongroom is covered automatically not
exceeding B$2,000. If you require a higher limit please state the amount.
EXTENSIONS
7. Please state other extensions you require.
HISTORY
8 (a) Has any Insurer declined or required special terms to insure you or cancelled or refused VES N O.
to renew your Money insurance? : '
(b} Have you made a claim or suffered a loss from any of the risks now to be insured? VES NO
If YES to {a] or [b} give the date and full details including the name of the Insurer.
|
i
|
9.. Are your employees who handle the Money insured under a Fidelity Guarantee Policy? YES NO

If YES state name of Insurer.

DECLARATION BY PROPOSER

I/We to the best of my/our knowledge hereby confirm that the statements contained in this proposal form are true and
correct and I/We have not concealed, misrepresented or mis-stated any material fact.
I/We agree that the statements and declaration contained in. this proposal form shall be the basis of the contract of
insurance with the Company and are deemed to be incorporated in the contract.
I/We agree to supply at the expiry of each period of insurance any figures necessary for premium adjustment and to pay
premium on any amount in excess of that estimated in this proposal.

Signature of Proposer

Date




